

**Those Present: Erica LaRue, Anna Kelly, Jamie Horner,
David Cornwall,
Jill Hays, Annette Stevens,
Courtney Walker, Sarah Davis, Savannah Lewis ,
Stephanie Adams, Jake Smith, Poppy Cox,
Josh Bowers, Shelly Henry, Emily Stevenson, Shane Timmons,
Dennis Hamilton**

SIT Teacher Leader: Sarah Davis

SIT Notetaker: Erica LaRue

Agenda Items

- Sarah Davis- Calling the Meeting to Order
- Dennis Hamilton- Sharing of News
- Team- Round Table Concerns and Comments
- Courtney Walker- Establishing SIT Indicators and Action Steps for 2019-2020 (Please see the listing of ongoing goals and new goals to choose from. The team will discuss what we are already doing and what new action steps need to be added. Feel free to add ideas to the Google Doc prior to the meeting to shorten our meeting time.)
- Emily Stevenson- Data Expectations for 2019-2020
- Shane Timmons- Update on SOAR and Fridays Remediations/PLTs Expectations
- Dennis Hamilton- Updating
- Sarah Davis- Call for close of meeting

Notes

- 1st semester meetings: September 9 and 23, October 14, November 4, December 2
- Make sure you are following the required SOP

- All other departments: No concerns
- Indicators: See Below-- New ones are bolded
- If you attend a PD in person or online let Courtney Walker know.
- Tiger Tales is not just for Freshmen! Send info to Timmons by lunch time on Friday.
- Data Update: Data team members should have shared with their departments the goals. Collect data in a variety of forms. Work smarter not harder. PLT conversations are data driven. Have a reflection piece. Our school goal is to be a “B” school.
- Have your gradebook set up and updated.
- PLT expectations: ID students through CFAs. Make pre-assessments, CFA, post-assessments. This is what should be discussed at PLTs. Data and PLTs go hand in hand.
- SOAR- character building/icebreaker for this Friday- in shared Drive
- PTO Meeting Monday the 16th on soccer field.